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Seplember 27, 2013

Marie Herrmann, k.1,
Dhizrict 7 Medical Examiner
1360 Indian Lake Koad

Daytona Beach, Florida 32124-1001

D=ar Dr. Hermrmann:

The Medical Examinees Commission has received a written complaint against District Seven's death
investigation on Marlon Brown, who died on May 8, 2013.

Pursuant to §406.075, Florida Statutes, please send us a copy of the entire file on this case including
copies of any photographs and videos that were taken during the investigation and sutopsy. Please also
include copies of any law enforcement investigative reports, including videos and photos, medical
records, laboratory reports, or any other materials wtilized Lo make the determination of cause and manner
of desth.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matler,
Sinecerely,

Ve b bl

Margaret A. Edwards, Staff Director
Medical Examiners Commission Stafl
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October 17, 2013

Parks and Crump, P.A,

Attr: bAr. Benjarnin L. Crump, Esq.
240 Marth Magnelia Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Dear Mr. Crump:

We received your letter dated September 27, 2013, filed on behalf of M3, Krystal Brown regarding the
imvestigation into the death of Marlon Brown by the District 7 Medical Examiner's Office.

We have contacted the Office of the District 7 Medical Examiner in order to obtain information from
their files in this case, and we will keep you apprised of our investigation into this matter. In the
meantime, please forward any additional materials that you would like us to review in the course of our

investigation,

it would alse be helpful if you would forward Ms, Brown's address so we may provide status reports on
pur investigation a3 It moves forward.

Simcerely,

I A K

hargaret A. Edwards, Staff Director
Medical Examiners Commission
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